. \ 2 M\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232
I R N 0 R E Marquette, MI 49855

HERITAGE TRAIL

906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2021, 4:30 PM

Country Inn/Zoom

DRAFT AGENDA

L
II.

1.

IV.

V1.

VIL

VIIL

IX.

ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda ltems — Limit to three minutes)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. July Minutes

B. July Financials

C. August Bills to be Paid

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

OLD BUSINESS
A. Michigan Grant Updates
1. Negaunee Township Trailhead
2. Weather Shelters/Fishing Piers/Ribbon Cutting September ?
3. 2021 Trust Fund Purchase of 176 Acres
4. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk
B. 2021 Maintenance List
C. Millage Renewal Update
D. ORV Parking Lot Options
E. Trail Etiquette Signage

NEW BUSINESS

A. Federal Travel and Tourism Grants American rescue plan grants
B. Cameras on trail

C. Pure Michigan videography

D. Republic Welcoming Center Ribbon Cutting, August 28
ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

BOARD COMMENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 22, 2021, 4:30 pm, Zoom/Country Inn



\ M\\ 102 W. Washington Suite 232
I R N O R E Marquette, Mi 49855

HERITAGE TRAIL 906-235-2923

ironoreheritage@gmail.com

IRON ORE HERITAGE RECREATION AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 28, 2021

Country Inn/Zoom

DRAFT MINUTES

I.

II.

I11.

IV.

ROLL CALL - Don Britton, Chair; Glenn Johnson, Vice Chair/Secretary, Marquette
Township; Lauren Luce, Treasurer, Marquette County; Al Reynolds, Negaunee Township;
Bob Hendrickson, Negaunee: Larry Bussone, Ishpeming; Jim Brennan, Republic Township
Excused Absence: Dawn Hoffman, Tilden Township; Nick Leach, Marquette

Guest: Kathy Peters

Staff: Carol Fulsher

PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda ltems — Limit to three minutes) — No public comment

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA — Brennan motioned to approve consent agenda
as presented in packet; Johnson seconded motion. Consent agenda included June
meeting minutes; June balance sheet showing assets of $458,996; liabilities of $40,977
and equity of $418,019; June profit and loss showing June income of $115 and expenses
of $214,552 for net loss of ($221,857); YTD income of $320,976, expenses of $302244 for
net income of $18,732; Q2 profit at 15%, expenses at 115%; YTD profit at 101% and
expenses at 113%; June general ledger showing checks written 1263 through 1280 and
July bills to be paid totaling $19,962.19. Vote and motion carried.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Reynolds motioned to approve agenda as presented;
Hendrickson seconded motion. Vote and motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Michigan Grant Updates

1. Negaunee Township Trailhead — In process of uploading bid documents
on DNR grants site for DNR approval.

2. Weather Shelters/Fishing Piers — Project is finished. The punch list was
made and carried out. Trying to find date and way to do a ribbon cutting
for these “harder to get to places.”

3. 2021 Trust Fund Purchase of 176 Acre — Wiaiting for our preliminary
scores to come in.

4. 2021 Trust Fund Negaunee Boardwalk — Wiaiting for our preliminary
scores to come in.

B. 2021 Maintenance List - $28K left in maintenance budget for the year with big
maintenance jobs done. Will work on pavement fixes next. Also looking at missing bike
crossing signs on Stoneville and Vandenboom Roads.

C. Millage Renewal Information, Ballot Language and Resolution — Fulsher reviewed
where we are in process and provided information on ballot language for 2022.
Brennan motioned to sign resolution to continue on as Recreation Authority and
approve the ballot language for 2022 millage renewal as presented in packet;




VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

Bussone seconded motion. A roll call vote was taken and motion passed 7 ayes,
0 nays and 2 absents.

D. ORV Parking Lot Options — The Stoneville Parking lot was built within the State’s right
of way and offers limited parking availability. Options included purchasing land next to
parking lot of reviewing another Dan Perkins’ property along Washington Street in
Ishpeming. He has offered the provide lease. Recently found out that Hancock Group
sold their land in Tilden Township to a local person. Fulsher, Britton, and Bussone will
review Perkin’s property for viability. (It's just north of our ORV trail at Winthrop
Junction).

NEW BUSINESS

A. Trail Rules/Hints Signage — Fulsher provided some samples of etiquette signs on other
trails. Consensus was to look at the “icon” sign example as something to replicate on
the IOHT.

B. Marji Gesick Event Permit- Brennan motioned to sign permit for Marji Gesick use
portion of trail for event on September 10/11. Johnson seconded motion. Vote
and motion carried

C. Forsyth Request — Fulsher noted that a commissioner from Forsyth Township left a
message asking how to join the Authority. Fulsher left message with Forsyth personnel
on millage is necessity and hasn’t heard back. Discussion on how to get through Sands
Township if Forsyth did want o continue discussions of joining.

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - Fulsher contacted North Country to ask about porta potty at
Schwemwood Park along trail. $150month includes one cleaning per week. They will bring
and take back as instructed. Question on whether handicap.

Fulsher also noted the good press we have been receiving lately from print to radio to
digital.

BOARD COMMENT - Brennan noted that the Bank Building Center grand opening is
scheduled during Republic’'s 150" celebration and is on August 28, 12:30 pm.

Britton noted his displeasure with parking going on at kiln site after we seeded it.

Noted that ribbon cutting for the IOHT pavilion in Negaunee being named for Jim Thomas
takes place on August 12 at 4 pm.

Britton also noted that he will not be at next meeting and Vice Chair Johnson will preside
over August board meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT — No public comment.

ADJOURNMENT - Bussone motioned to adjourn meeting; Johnson seconded motion.
Vote and motion carried and meeting adjourned at 5:15 pm.



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Balance Sheet
As of July 28, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
001-006 - Embers Savings
001-005 - mBAnk Sweep Account
001-004 - mBank checking account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
018-012 - Taxes Receivables - unassigned
018-000 - Taxes Receivable

018-001 -

018-002 -
018-003 -
018-004 -
018-005 -
018-006 -
018-007 -

018-011 -

Taxes Receivable - Tilden
Taxes Receivalbe - Ishpeming
Taxes Receivable - Negaunee
Taxes Receivable - NEG TWP
Taxes Receivable - MQT TWP
Taxes Receivable - Marquette
Taxes Receivable - Chocolay
Taxes Receivable - Rep Twp

Total 018-000 - Taxes Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
018-013 - Taxes Receivable - unassigned
001-001 - Undeposited Funds
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
202-000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
204-000 - Accrued Wages

11:13 AM
08/19/2021

Accrual Basis
Jul 28, 21

154,799.79
291,583.05
35,087.50

481,470.34
-280.29

-244.00
-1,045.12
-462.40
-5,918.93
-1,994 .27
99,007.72
-1,372.72
-332.37

87,637.91

87,357.62

30,973.52
-362.29

30,611.23

599,439.19

599,439.19

3,272.52

3,272.52

6,405.18

Page 1 of 2



203-000 - Unearned revenue
200-258 - Federal Taxes
200-259 - State Taxes
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
395-000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 28, 21

151,023.53
1,501.56
257.93

159,188.20

162,460.72

162,460.72

399,287.62
37,690.85

436,978.47

599,439.19

Page 2 of 2



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Profit & Loss
July 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
674-001 - Corporate Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
674-004 - benches
538-000 - ORYV State Grant
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
970-105 - trail safety signage
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment

701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
740-000 - Merchandise expense

754-000 - Trail Exploration Grant expense

800-000 - Operations

July 21 TOTAL
50.00 295.05
0.00 300.00
-464.31  317,848.82
0.00 1,344.19
-414.31  319,788.06
0.00 15.14
0.00 15.14
1,100.00 2,325.00
632.50 632.50
600.00 1,200.00
37,096.49 37,096.49
39,428.99 41,253.99
39,428.99 41,269.13
39,014.68 361,057.19
39,014.68 361,057.19
0.00 116.88
50.17 2,054.84
50.17 2,054.84
6,069.00 42,364.00
464.28 3,341.85
6,533.28 45,705.85
136.71 322.62
149.80 149.80
0.00 179.20



July 21 TOTAL
800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Referer 0.00 559.00
800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service 0.00 55.00
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition 0.00 59.16
Total 800-000 - Operations 0.00 673.16
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O 0.00 0.00
800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp 0.00 43.00
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services 0.00 5,425.00
803-000 - Professional Services Fees 0.00 1,398.50
850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunication: 119.05 835 63
860-000 - Travel and Meetings 72.24 194.32
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses 50.89 270.34
880-000 - Marketing
881-000 - Public Relations 0.00 165.00
Total 880-000 - Marketing 0.00 165.00
900-000 - Printing and Publishing 1,000.00 1,324.70
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses 0.00 13.00
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage
970-102 - Acknowledgement signs 103.00 103.00
970-103 - Interpretive signs 400.00 2,445.90
970-104 - Trail mile marker expense 0.00 2,410.00
Total 970-100 - Signage 503.00 4,958.90
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-209 - Weather Shelters 0.00 174,157.00
970-204 - ORV Trail Work 0.00 13,820.00
970-202 - Trail Supplies 380.82 3,161.04
970-203 - Trail Maintenance 12,150.00 63,766.31
970-206 - Grooming Expenses 0.00 770.00
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense 12,5630.82 255,674.35
970-300 - Engineering 0.00 3,816.25
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay 13,033.82  264,449.50
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees -8.53 45.00
Total 990-000 - Debt Service -8.53 45.00
Total Expense 21,137.43  323,366.34
Net Ordinary Income 17,877.25 37,690.85
Net Income 17,877.25 37,690.85




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Q3 July 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
674-001 - Corporate Contributions
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest
Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
674-004 - benches
538-000 - ORV State Grant

674-005 - Individual Contribution

674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
970-105 - trail safety signage
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
730-000 - Office Equipment
740-000 - Merchandise expense

754-000 - Trail Exploration Grant expense

800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Reference

800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition
Total 800-000 - Operations
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O

Jul 1-28, 21 Budget % of Budget
50.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
-464.31 0.00 100.0%
0.00 81.29 0.0%
-414.31 81.29 -509.67%
0.00 13.55 0.0%

0.00 13.55 0.0%
1,100.00 0.00 100.0%
632.50 571.29 110.71%
0.00 90.32 0.0%
600.00 0.00 100.0%
37,096.49 27,096.77 136.9%
39,428.99 27,758.38 142.04%
39,428.99 27,771.93 141.97%
39,014.68 27,853.22 140.07%
39,014.68 27,853.22 140.07%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
50.17 293.55 17.09%
50.17 293.55 17.09%
6,069.00 5,481.68 110.71%
464.28 428.13 108.44%
6,5633.28 5,909.81 110.55%
136.71 90.32 151.36%
0.00 451.61 0.0%
149.80 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 49.68 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 49.68 0.0%

0.00 1,438.84 0.0%

Page 1 of 4



800-956 - Insurance - Workers' Comp
802-000 - Accounting Contract Services
803-000 - Professional Services Fees

850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications

860-000 - Travel and Meetings
870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses
880-000 - Marketing
880-005 - Print advertising
881-000 - Public Relations
885-000 - Logo Apparel
Total 880-000 - Marketing
900-000 - Printing and Publishing
940-000 - Lease, Appraisal Expenses
970-000 - Capital Outlay
970-100 - Signage

970-101 - Trail directional signage
970-102 - Acknowledgement signs

970-103 - Interpretive signs

970-104 - Trail mile marker expense

Total 970-100 - Signage
970-200 - Trail Expense
970-209 - Weather Shelters
970-204 - ORV Trail Work
970-202 - Trail Supplies
970-203 - Trail Maintenance
970-206 - Grooming Expenses
Total 970-200 - Trail Expense
970-300 - Engineering
Total 970-000 - Capital Outlay
990-000 - Debt Service
990-002 - Bank Fees
Total 990-000 - Debt Service
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jul1-28, 21 Budget % of Budget
=
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 90.32 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
119.05 99.35 119.83%
72.24 13.55 533.14%
50.89 4516 112.69%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 225.81 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 225.81 0.0%
1,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
103.00 0.00 100.0%
400.00 22,580.65 1.77%
0.00 406.45 0.0%
503.00 22,987.10 2.19%
0.00 18,064.52 0.0%

0.00 18,064.52 0.0%
380.82 180.65 210.81%
12,150.00 13,548.39 89.68%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
12,530.82 49, 858.08 25.13%
0.00 7.496.77 0.0%
13,033.82 80,341.95 16.22%
-8.53 0.00 100.0%
-8.53 0.00 100.0%
21,137.43 89,049.95 23.74%
17,877.25 -61,196.73 -29.21%
17,877.25 -61,196.73 -29.21%

Page 2 of 4




Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Q3 July 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
General Revenue
674-002 - Individual Contributions
674-001
401-000 - Taxes
664-000 - Interest

- Corporate Contributions

Total General Revenue
Program Revenue
Unrestricted
642-000 - Promo Sales
Total Unrestricted
Restricted
674-004 - benches
538-000 - ORV State Grant
674-005 - Individual Contribution
674-003 - Mile Marker
539-000 - State Grants
Total Restricted
Total Program Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
970-105 - trail safety signage
62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities
Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment
701-000 - Payroll
701-001 - Salaries and Wages
701-002 - Payroll taxes
Total 701-000 - Payroll
727-000 - Office Supplies
730-000 - Office Equipment
740-000 - Merchandise expense
754-000 - Trail Exploration Grant expense
800-000 - Operations

800-001 - Books, Subscriptions, Reference

800-002 - Postage, Mailing Service
800-004 - Volunteer Recognition
Total 800-000 - Operations
800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O

3:52 PM

08/02/2021

Accrual Basis

TOTAL

Jan1 -Jul 28, 21 Budget % of Budget
e——— ee——— ee———
295.05 0.00 100.0%
300.00 150.00 200.0%
317,848.82 314,982.74 100.91%
1,344.19 621.29 216.36%
319,788.06 315,754.03 101.28%
15.14 203.55 7.44%
15.14 203.55 7.44%
2,325.00 2,325.00 100.0%
632.50 571.29 110.71%
0.00 190.32 0.0%
1,200.00 0.00 100.0%
37.096.49 27,096.77 136.9%
41,253.99 30,183.38 136.68%
41,269.13 30,386.93 135.81%
361,057.19 346,140.96 104.31%
361,057.19 346,140.96 104.31%
116.88 0.00 100.0%
2,054.84 2,243.55 91.59%
2,054.84 2,243.55 91.59%
42,364.00 41,895.68 101.12%
3,341.85 3,272.13 102.13%
45,705.85 45,167.81 101.19%
322.62 690.32 46.74%
0.00 451.61 0.0%
149.80 0.00 100.0%
179.20 0.00 100.0%
559.00 530.00 105.47%
55.00 49.68 110.71%
59.16 216.00 27.39%
673.16 795.68 84.6%
0.00 1,438.84 0.0%

Page 3 of 4



800-956

880-000

* Insurance - Workers' Comp
802-000 -
803-000 -
850-000 -
860-000 -
870-000 -

Accounting Contract Services
Professional Services Fees
Telephone, Telecommunications
Travel and Meetings

Board Meeting Expenses

- Marketing

880-005 - Print advertising

881-000 - Public Relations

885-000 - Logo Apparel
Total 880-000 - Marketing

900-000
940-000
970-000

- Printing and Publishing
- Lease, Appraisal Expenses

- Capital Outlay

970-100 - Signage

970-101 - Trail directional signage
970-102 - Acknowledgement signs
970-103 - Interpretive signs

970-104 - Trail mile marker expense

Total 970-100 - Signage
970-200 - Trail Expense

970-209 - Weather Shelters
970-204 - ORV Trail Work
970-202 - Trail Supplies
970-203 - Trail Maintenance
970-206 - Grooming Expenses

Total 970-200 - Trail Expense
970-300 - Engineering
Total 970-000 - Capital Qutlay

990-000

- Debt Service

990-002 - Bank Fees
Total 990-000 - Debt Service
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

TOTAL

Jan 1 - Jul 28, 21 Budget % of Budget
43.00 39.00 110.26%
5,425.00 5,590.32 97.04%
1,398.50 0.00 100.0%
835.63 879.35 95.03%
194.32 62.55 310.66%
270.34 330.16 81.88%
0.00 366.00 0.0%
165.00 225.81 73.07%
0.00 255.00 0.0%
165.00 846.81 19.49%
1,324.70 1,000.00 132.47%
13.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 100.00 0.0%
103.00 0.00 100.0%
2,445.90 26,640.65 9.18%
2,410.00 1,306.45 184.47%
4,958.90 28,047.10 17.68%
174,157.00  208,064.52 83.7%
13,820.00 18,897.52 73.13%
3,161.04 2,420.65 130.59%
63,766.31 30,248.39 210.81%
770.00 1,540.00 50.0%
25567435  261,171.08 97.9%
3,816.25 7496.77 50.91%
264,449.50  296,714.95 89.13%
45,00 45.00 100.0%
45,00 45.00 100.0%
323,366.34  356,295.95 90.76%
37,690.85  -10,154.99 -371.16%
37,690.85  -10,154.99  371.16%

Page 4 of 4



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
General Ledger
July 2021

Name Split Amount
001-006 - Embers Savings
Embers Credit Unior 003-000 - Certificates of Depost 154,799.79
001-005 - mBAnk Sweep Account
EET mBank 664-000 - Interest 52.77
001-004 - mBank checking account
Deposit  Suriano paypal 642-000 - Promo Sales 15.14
eFT mBank 664-000 - Interest 2.26
1281 Carol L Fulsher 701-001 payroll -4,773.79
deposit  Rep, Mqt Twp, Ishp 401-000 property tax income 362.29
deposit  Smith's 674-003 mile marker income 600.00
70616303(State of Ml 539-000 weather shelter reimbursemer 37,096.49
Deposit  Ishp, MgtTwp 401-000 property tax income 201.72
EFTPS United States Treast 701-002 federal payroll tax payment -1,501.56
EFT State of Ml 538-000 ORYV spring reimbursement 632.50
EFT State of Michigan ~ 701-002State payroll tax payment il 3.9
1283 City of Negaunee  970-202 r/r lighting -15.00
1284 Dog waste depot  970-202 dog bags for stations -106.66
1285 Floline 970-103 interp signage photos -320.00
1286 Lake Superior Press 900-000 printing of maps -1,000.00
1287 Loyaltees 885-000 logo tees purchasee -149.80
1288 MARQUETTE BLP  electricity -108.59
1289 Marquette County T401-000 property tax payment for LDFA -464.31
1290 Marquette Regional 970-103 interp signage photos -80.00
1291 Verizon 850-000 telephone -88.80
1282 Visa variety -191.06
1292 WR Construction  970-203 Negaunee trail maint. -4,400.00
1293 Country Inn 870-000 board meeting expense -35.00
1294 Signs Now 970-101 signage -103.00
1295 U.P. Fabricating Co., 970-202 bench bolt -184.00
Deposit  Mqt City 401-000 property tax income 20,907.08
1296 Joseph LaBrecque 90-203 maint. (mowing, sweep, pellet) -7,750.00
401-000 property tax income, 674-

Deposit  Choc, Rep, Eslinger 002 Ind. Donation 62.25

Page 1 of 1



Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority 1:45 PM

Check Detail 08/19/2021
August Bills to be Paid

Name Account Original Amount
United States Treasury 200-258 - Federal Taxes -1,501.56
Carol L Fulsher 701-001 - Salaries and Wages -4,773.79
Clark Properties 62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities (August) -270.00
ATP 970-204 - ORV Trail Work (Gravel/Grading) -4,615.00
Conery Contracting LLC 970-204 - ORV Trail Work (culvert clearing) -550.00
Tony Harry 970-204 - ORV Trail Work (gate repair) -178.00
Wuebben Construction 970-209 - Weather Shelters -34,782.00
Tony Harry 970-204 - ORV Trail Work (2nd gate repair & paint -186.49
Becky Harju 802-000 - Accounting Contract Services -100.00
Cattron's Lumber 970-203 - Trail Maintenance (posts for signs) -29.94
mARQUETTE BLP 62890 - Utilities 50.31
mARQUETTE BLP 970-202 - Trail Supplies 59.30
Marquette County Treasurer 401-000 - Taxes (reimburse settlements) -652.69
Michigan Municipal Risk manageme 800-955 - Insurance - Liability, D and O -1,539.00
U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc. 970-104 - Trail mile marker expense -3,196.00

970-209 - Weather Shelters Bench

Visa see below -475.39
Sanders and Czapski Associates  970-300 - Engineering (Neg Twp traihead) -6,805.25
Associated Constructors 970-203 - Trail Maintenance (rip rap section 16 pit -84.00
Sanders and Czapski Associates  970-300 - Engineering (weather shelters) -2,800.00
Carol L. Fulsher 860-000 - Travel and Meetings ( mileage) -160.16

Page 1 of 2



City of Negaunee

Clark Properties

Country Inn

Marquette County Treasurer
Penchura

U.P. Fabricating Co., Inc.
Verizon

Michael Lempinen

Visa - NMU Internet

Visa - Menards bench sanding tools
Visa - HP Cartridges

Visa - Adobe monthly fee

Visa - zoom monthly fee

Visa - Quick Trophy bench placques 970-102 -

970-202 - Trail Supplies (lighting @r/r)
628-900 - Office Rent (September)

870-000 - Board Meeting Expenses

401-000 - Taxes (reimburse for settlements)

970-202 - Trail Supplies (bike fixing pump head)

970-103 - Interpretive signs (added back to harbor

850-000 - Telephone, Telecommunications
970-103 - Four interp signs, graphics
TOTAL BILLS TO BE PAID

Telephone, Telecommunications
Trail Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Board Meeting Expenses
Acknowledgement signs

850-000 -
970-202 -
727-000 -
727-000 -
870-000 -

-15.00

-270.00

-35.00

-366.52

-42.00

-455.00

-76.17

-1,200.00

-65,049.35

30.25
89.36
122.94
13.77
15.89
203.18
475.39

Page 2 of 2



VP, Mainvenan

ddueualuiew uj 193png Asuow “no pig lled|  3eydse aJ pue 1nd pue spied 3siom puiy aaunedaN/Suiwadys|
uswaned |1eay majnay
sopessdn [eil
jods ajeridoadde Seyy 03 Sunwadysj 1oy Suiyiepn Jaqualdag anbaaugeq uoljined ujwadysi 1e uonels axiq 3 xi4
934 ou ‘|jelsul equiey ‘sysod /susis apinoid YHHOI gny VaINYY 110 piemoH 1e susis dojs |jeasul
2injejnuew o3 usyl ‘Suimalnad ‘auop sudisaq 1dag/3ny Jaysing sdew ysop mau |jejsul pue ugisaqg
39} OU 1sn8ny uoJg Ugis Jouop |euly Uiy JaA1Y die) jjeasu)
198pnq a8eusis 1sn8ne anbodaugeq sudys ajiw e ydope |jeisul
a8eusis uj pajaspnq lied Jaysjn4 aoe|d 03 asaym ‘Auew moy
‘usisap spaau ‘susis ayanbiya j1eJ) Mau
133pnq aSeusis | HO| Jofpue q¥dIN 1snsny peo. uo saduis pajuled pue aSeusdis ‘juied jeuonippe
M3U uo apiap Aew Ip “Mmainaa M| paau snyd Suissiw OM] ‘speoy 3||Irauols
Aay] ‘voissiwwio) py "0y 1bA 03 jodsg ‘wooquapuep uo papasu ageusis map
43Jndenuewt o) puas o3 Mo susis 3y isndny a91HwWwWo) afeusis lieisul 03 s|aued anllaadiaju|
$1331UNjOA yum [|e1sul 03 geq 'd'n Ainr "1s Aeg uaaug Jo apis [leISUl 0} JsayJew 3|IA

13430 pue ‘padsiq ssi ‘noAeg Aejodoy)

Papaau adeiqtan anboejd ‘papaau ped Jusawa)) Ainp Jded aaunedap Z Youag
wayl patasdpng auoq ‘431U BWOoD|IM T Youag
wayl pajadpng Jawwnsg 110 pJemoH 1e pajjeisul sudis annaldiayu)

9( 01 SPI3U dWeI4 “§I0p A0 }e apIs
’9Bq pue |10 piemoy pue sy 1e dn awe.
way pajadpnq ‘ueln| |je4/1owing MBIADJ 10J YNQ O3 JUdS JUaWINI0P pig peayjies] diysumo] saunesay
31 ssIIAl pue aye3s ‘an1anbuepy pue Aejoooy) Aep 33UQ "15 pue eus|A| [|EISUI 01 SUARW BIA
198png adueuule auoq anbadaiger Jledau youaq uayoug
188png soueudjulepy 8ne/A|n[ 15041 yey dulysjuien/uipues paau sayouag
9JUBUBIUIBW /123UN|OA Ainr s1sodfl aq 0} @3une8ap ul ease puepam Je Supua4
N0 3)e]1 03 BO[ '3IUI} UMOP X001 UO(
Aed 0} MOH| Builpwi] oyMm 9seudis/saniuawe |iei]

ISIT40M |led1T207




spung AHO| Jaquialdag 2310NY 01 41V PeOY JJOM [1B11 AYO UO [9ARIS al0N
99} ou 1sn8ny sJ9]1Al e 1dopy (199 doJyuIpn 18 Spaam 1nd
0paJ 0] sey ‘Waa|nd Suoum ui 1ng 1sn3ny guppnaL 1mewsy Jljgnday ui Jannd mau
Spund AYO Anr Aliey Auo| pap|amal ag 01 spaau A3 ul a1eD
aueuauleN auoq anboaigeq aof uol|ined 13|jad jo J40 s39}|ad
Spun4 AlQ Jawwng dlv| Bulwadys|/esunedap Suipein jaaeig AYO
IuBUdIUIBIA| Jawwins anhdaage 20| spuepam @ |ieJ3 jo aSpa 03 Ixau }a04 ppy
spund AYMO Jawuwins 193134 Aer ‘|addna Apuey peio poomusain “211qndas‘3uiddesy Janeag
Spung AYMO 1sn8ny S12pIy INVIL DOUBUUIBIA JBLIWNS AYO
SpuUn4 AYO Aepy s1oply INVIL 2dueuadjulel Sulds AYO
J33JUN|OA PUE SJUBUIUIEIA| auoQ S43|IIA e 1dopy 13 anboaigeq sor Suimoln
Spung aoueuajuley auoq anboaigeq sof duidaams
Spung asueuauley Ajnr anbaaage aof Nd 9T u01128s 0} |aARIS/HI04 ppy
Spun{ asueu3juIBIA| auoq onhboaugeq aor SINOYSem pue sayouelq/saal)
1N ‘UMOP 59241 10J [IRJ] MBIASY
Spun4 adueuajulep auo(Q panossapBuiadys| 15 uol8uiysepn 3e AlAnoe Janeag
Wwep pue uael Janeaq ¢ ‘padiy saddesy
SpuUn4 AYO ¥NG aunr 11ewly uosey uap|iL Suipen AHO
auop Buiddesy ‘g judy swep axyoiq ND auoqg Suidden HI2AIND UB3|D 0] peodjiey aauneSay
ur a8plig Jaary daed 3e Ayaioe Janeag
Spun4 asueuaule|n auoq 00¥1S 404 UOIIONIISUOD YA O} PapIEMY 1d uosyoer ynos pue
10U uaamiaq aaunedap ¢a0usapIsqns j1ed]
Spung aoueuajuiely auog anbaaiget sor Jany Aejoooy) Aq uoisous
IdUBUILUIBIA] |1BAL
wayl peladpng ‘yueln auoq uaqganmi S3ld 8ulysi4 ‘siaydys Jayream
pa1e8png "GT aunf paysiuy 41y auoQ "109f04d pawels "906d LY 01 papiemy 1BAIND pUAIXa‘XIW

yied ay1q mau ‘epesddn aignday




Ve . Mutease PeNEWwNL

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
1000 Commerce Drive

Marquette, Michigan 49855

Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Resolution to Continue Participation in the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation
Authority

After December 31, 2022

WHEREAS. the Charter Township of Marquette endorses the Recreation Authority
and its goal to develop,manage and maintain the Iron Ore Heritage Trail,

WHEREAS,the Charter Township of Marquette will continue to work with its
neighbors for the development of a connected trail system.

WHEREAS,the Charter Township of Marquette endorses the Iron Ore
Heritage Trail as an interpretative trail with signage and interpretation of our

region's mining heritage.

WHEREAS the Charter Township of Marquette endorses the Iron Ore Heritage
Trail as a tool for economic and community development through the preservation of

our history and traditions,

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Marquette will continue to remain a
member of the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority and endorses the Iron Ore
Heritage Recreation Authority's ballot request of a millage renewal in August 2022,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Marquette
supports continuation of membership within the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation
Authority, whose mission is to develop, manage and maintain the Iron Ore Heritage

Trail.

Adopted this 3rd day of August, 2021

— 9

Randy J. Ritari, Clerk

Margquette Charter Township

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”




YO ORV @N’K!ﬂﬁ Jot

LEASE EXHIBIT MAP

PREPARED FOR: Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority
Parcel in the NW1/4-NE1/4 & NE1/4-NW1/4 of Section 16,

in T.47 N.,R.27 W. in the City of Ishpeming

#

~

[rex], o8ejuely 210 UOIf

/T MBS/
PITRR/1 AN
=
"

1~ 7

Scale- 1" = 100
Date- Aug. 15, 2021

. /’_‘-\‘__'_,
i New Lease

8
\\ Described Parcel” &’; By- Larry J. Bussone
- gl T 5 7
R — || 5 A sl [Duotoe
N NN 1E LI
\\ “-/—'\\\ EastLint/J 1 ":g‘:\ﬁ"_ .’4“;‘9'.!". ﬁ/@f ‘itt
\ g TRMMSIE S N | 'cé..-.‘o“ % '--‘h‘/ez’ };“
o LARRY - J, W% r,’;,
e 7 i BUSSONE %%
' Ak ND ik
]‘-_b \ 300.0 \ ; : ’-;;*i ‘ S_U%’E-f@ﬁ - s .fé
NE.NW . (s, 29038 G2
; R e
W T o
RS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

All that part of the South Two Hundred Fifty feet of the East Three Hundred feet of the of the Northeast Quarter
of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4-NW1/4) and the South Two Hundred Fifty feet of the Northwest Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (NW1/4-NE1/4), lying West of Washington Street all in Section Sixteen (16), in T.47 N.,R.27
W. in the City of Ishpeming, Marquette County, Michigan. Said Parcel contains 1.9 Acres more or less

LEGEND: NOTE:

1) ® =Found Iron 1) All dimensions are in feet.

2) O =Set ¥%2"x 18” Iron 2) Parcel will be part of the IOHT..

3) A= Found Other 3) Parcel access from Washing Street.

4) = No Iron Set




VD ORV ?av’t?m&i

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

-  PREPARED FOR: HOLLIFOREST PRODUCTS Inc.
A el o Land Located in the NW1/4-NE 7/4 & NE1/4-NW1/4 of
Seciion Sixteen (16), T.47 N.,R.27 W.

N1/4 Cormner o
Section 16-47-27 ~

ﬂ}}\\\\\
=<t 0 Hp : ¥
::?C‘;\t" .uonnu.'..f{ \‘ }_ M.C.R. Monu. (In BOX) :’_f ‘é
£ % ¢ LARRY 1. ™% /,?, 3| g @
» Com
7% BUSSONE 3% 7 2l st
G xi _LAND ix 7 he g E
? o3  SURVEYOR fa g o |l m ©
(Y IO Z g o
X e 2 =\ & JL
Canadian National Track - - -.s.\" =
(OldD.S.S. &A) (20 ;"&T =
/ -7 West R/'W-|
Scale- 1" =100 - % i"v.;. g
Date- Apr. 10, 2008 P o
By- Larry J. Bussone ¥ % EE‘
l 9
AEE
R= 1410.00
D.o.c. {A)= "4°03'46"
LA= 24310
—_— LC= 24280
A= §°52'42"
l Ch. brg.= S1°49'24"W
LA ; =
- n;;;n; . EastLine o &
. brg.= N53°58'38'E 5 IOHT HEERE § J
& Lease \@ 5
¥ | @
g
£
South Line 2
. NW-NE SE Corner 2
l NE-NW
s
300.00
S 89°46°43"W 745 40
3.00
S 89°29°50"W

Legal Description:
A parcel of land located in the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NW1/4-NE1/4), and Northeast Quarter of the Nortbwest

Quarter (NE1/4-NW1/4) of Section Sixteen (16) T.47 N.R.27 W. in the City of Ishpeming, Marquette Co. Michigan, more particularly
described as follows:
Commencing at the North % Corner of said Section 16; thence § 1°00°55"E 848 44 feet (along the East Line of said NE-NW); thence
Due East 43,90 feet, (to the Point of Beginning, said point being on the West R/W of Washington Street); thence along said R/W on a
4°03°49” curve to the right (R=1410.00 feet D= 9°52°42” 1..C. bears S 1°49724”W 242.80 feet) 243.10 feet, along the Arc; thence

S 6°45°45™W 213.37 feet, (to the South Line of said NW-NE); thence § 89°29’50"W 3.00 feet, (to the SE Corner of said NE-NW),
thence S 89°46°43”W 74540 feet, (along the South Line of said NE-NW, to the C/L of the Pepin/Treco Railroad); thence alomg said
C/1. on 2 6°39°16” curve to the right (R=861.00 feet, D=46°54"56", L.C. bears N 53°59°38”F 685.48 feet) 705.01 feet along the Arc;

thence N 76°29°04”E 233 17 feet, to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 5.43 Acres more or less. :

Surveyor’s Certificate:

I harakas rartifis that | haus cunovad and mannod Hha harann doenrbad narsal ~f land: $hat Ham ratin Af rlnaiire of the




V1 OFY TRRE(NVs

200 X 2oo'

This portion of the lot that is sufficient in size
and has the potential to be made into 3
reasonably-size trailhead which will
accommodate vehicles pulling trailers
* Area may be limited by wet / lowlands
* Land will need to be surveyed and
properly divided for proper deed
* parcel is not a totally independent |ot
for Quit Claim Deed — must be subdivided

/\109.7\/ . «
-R Mbuu



VIA-. Fedecal Granls

M G ma ]i Iron Ore Heritage Trail <ironoreheritage@gmail.com>
Thank You for Participating in EDA’s Travel, Tourism and Outdoor Recreation Webinar

1 message

U.S. Economic Development Administration <edanews@updates.eda.gov> Fri, Aug 6, 2021 at 9:45 AM

Reply-To: edanews@updates.eda.gov
To: ironoreheritage@gmail.com

ED-A

U.5, ECONOMIC BEVELORMENT ADMIRISTRATION

 UPDATE

Thank You for Participating in EDA’s
Travel, Tourism and Outdoor
Recreation Webinar

Thank you for attending our EDA Travel, Tourism and Outdoor Recreation Webinar.
We look forward to continuing to work with you to support the development of
community-led economic development projects that will help our country build back
better.

A recording of the webinar will soon be posted at EDA’s American Rescue Plan website,
www.eda.gov/ARPA.

The website also includes links to the notices of funding opportunities (NOFOs),
webinar slides and one-page overview for each program. You will also find information
and webinar registration links for other American Rescue Plan programs.

For specific questions, please contact the EDA Economic Development Representative
for your state, which you can find here.

Sign up for the EDA newsletter and follow EDA on social media:
Instagram, Twitter, Linkedin, Facebook and YouTube for the latest updates.

oW o

WVWEDATGOY,




property and construction-related requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 200 and 13 C.F.R.
part 314. See also section D.2.b of this NOFO.

e Other uses to support the travel, tourism, and outdoor recreation industries, as approved
by EDA.

All projects must support the travel, tourism, and outdoor recreation sectors and be consistent
with CDC guidelines for safe travel. Projects that do not support these sectors or are intended to
support diversification away from the sectors are not permitted.

The Governor, or equivalent, of each State is authorized to designate an entity to receive and
administer the State Tourism Grant, which may be the State, an agency thereof, or another entity
that is an Eligible Applicant as described in section C.1. For State Tourism Grants only, EDA
will invite States to apply using specific streamlined procedures; therefore, the application
submission and review information in Sections D and E is inapplicable for State Tourism Grant
applications.

c. EDA Competitive Tourism Grants

Under this component, EDA will fund travel, tourism, and outdoor recreation projects that
include non-construction and construction activities. For the most part, this component is
intended to fund projects that are focused on new and expanded infrastructure, projects with a
multi-state or national focus, and projects in regions most adversely affected by damage to the
travel, tourism, and outdoor recreation sectors from the coronavirus pandemic.

Through this program, EDA can support both the development of travel, tourism, and outdoor
recreation pandemic recovery strategies and the implementation of recovery projects, including
in communities adjacent to National Park Service units, State Parks, National Marine
Sanctuaries, and other natural destinations. This includes construction activities where the
project is owned by the Eligible Applicant such as:

e Water and stormwater/wastewater improvements,

e Pier construction and improvements,
New outdoor recreation and trail infrastructure and public access enhancements,
Nature-based infrastructure projects to improve access to recreation,
Cultural, arts, and tourism facilities (e.g., visitor or tourist information centers),
Workforce training facilities and capacity building programs,
Accessibility enhancements, and
Country-wide or multi-state travel, tourism, or outdoor recreation promotion.

[ ]

Please note the following:
® Because state and local tourism promotion and marketing projects are eligible uses of
funds under State Tourism Grants, such projects are not eligible under the EDA
Competitive Tourism Grants component.

Page 7 of 8



e While EDA prefers projects that directly support the travel, tourism, and outdoor
recreation sectors, it will consider diversification projects under this component.*

e The applicant must clearly notify EDA in the application if the applicant is also seeking
or receives any other funding for the project, including funding under a State Tourism
Grant.

e All project proposals must be consistent with CDC guidelines for safe travel.

If a specific project is part of the Build Back Better Regional Challenge NOFO it will only be
considered under this ARPA Tourism NOFO to the extent that the Build Back Better Regional
Challenge package of projects was not selected. We encourage all other travel, tourism, and
outdoor recreation projects be submitted to this NOFO. If an applicant has inadvertently applied
to the incorrect NOFO, or if an application is not selected for funding under the relevant NOFO,
depending on the availability of funds, EDA in its discretion may move the project to the more
appropriate NOFO.

In EDA’s experience with post-disaster recovery, the most effective rebuilding efforts are based
on long-term regional development or redevelopment strategies that leverage Federal funding in
coordination with state, local, and private sector resources. For this reason, EDA encourages the
submission of applications based on long-term, regionally oriented, coordinated, and
collaborative economic development or redevelopment strategies that foster economic growth
and resilience.

It is important that investments support the economic recovery through strong employment
opportunities for workers, including but not limited to opportunities for workforce development,
rehiring of laid off workers, and creating and retaining union jobs and well-paying jobs with
good benefits. Moreover, it is important that investments in infrastructure and construction
projects be carried out in ways that produce high-quality infrastructure, avert disruptive and
costly delays, and promote efficiency. EDA understands the importance of promoting workforce
development and encourages recipients to ensure that construction projects use strong labor
standards, including project labor agreements and community benefit agreements that offer
wages at or above the prevailing rate and include local hire provisions to promote effective and
efficient delivery of high-quality infrastructure projects, as well as the economic recovery. Using
these practices in construction projects may help to ensure a reliable supply of skilled labor that
would minimize disruptions, such as those associated with labor disputes or workplace injuries.

Prospective applicants should note that section C sets out eligibility criteria for applications, and
only applications meeting the eligibility criteria will be considered. EDA will evaluate and select
applications according to the evaluation criteria set forth in section E.

* Projects to establish or recapitalize a revolving loan fund (RLF) or design or construct a business incubator,
technology, or other type of incubator or accelerator are not eligible uses of funds under the EDA Competitive
Tourism Grants component.

Page 8 of 9



d. Ineligible Projects

Some projects are generally ineligible for EDA funding under this NOFO, including projects that
are primarily residential in nature, projects to create community amenities that are not specific to
regional tourism (e.g., swimming pools, golf courses), projects that directly support casinos or
gaming, projects that support general governmental or public safety functions (e.g., buildings to
house municipal government, firehouses, public safety equipment), and requests for funding to
supplement operating budgets or replace lost revenue (including lost tax revenue). In addition,
EDA will not fund projects that are primarily directed at public health responses to the
coronavirus pandemic (e.g., testing or vaccination centers, increased hospital capacity,
acquisition of PPE for general government use or public distribution); however, incidental public
health costs may be included in project budgets (e.g., the cost of PPE for personnel providing
technical assistance, larger spaces to accommodate social distancing, increased travel costs to
accommodate pandemic safety measures). Applicants who are unsure whether their proposed
project is eligible under this NOFO should consult the appropriate EDA Regional Office Point of
Contact (POC) listed in section G.

Funds may not be used, directly or indirectly as an offset for other funds, to support or oppose
collective bargaining.

e. CEDS Alignment

Each project funded under this NOFO must be consistent with the region’s current
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) or an equivalent EDA-accepted
regional economic development strategy meeting EDA’s CEDS or strategy requirements. In
accordance with 13 C.F.R. § 303.7(c)(1), in certain circumstances EDA may accept a non-EDA-
funded CEDS that does not contain all the elements EDA requires of a CEDS.’> Applicants must
detail how the proposed project will support the economic development needs and objectives
outlined in the CEDS or equivalent strategy, and provide a copy of this planning document,
either by attaching the document to the application or providing a web link for the document. In
addition, applicants should indicate if other Federal funds have been secured or requested to
support any portion of the project for which an EDA investment is proposed. Applicants should
describe how the EDA investment will complement, leverage, or otherwise align with other
public and private investments to accomplish the planned deliverables and outcomes. Where
other Federal funding may be involved in the project, the applicant should provide the Federal
program name and contact information with the application to facilitate interagency coordination
and avoid duplication of resources.

2. EDA Investment Priorities

All projects considered for EDA funding under this ARPA Tourism NOFO must be consistent
with EDA’s Recovery and Resilience Investment Priority. Applicants may also demonstrate that
a project is consistent with any of EDA’s other Investment Priorities, and projects meeting

* In doing so, EDA shall consider the circumstances surrounding the application for Investment Assistance,
including emergencies or natural disasters and the fulfillment of the requirements of section 302 of PWEDA.

Page 9 of 10



multiple investment priorities may be considered more competitive as a result. EDA’s
Investment Priorities are located at https://www.eda.gov/about/investment-priorities/. The
priorities may be updated from time to time. Any future revisions will be reflected on EDA’s
website on January 15, April 15, June 15, or September 15 of each year.

3. Statutory Authorities for EDA’s Programs

The statutory authority for the EAA program is section 209 of PWEDA (42 U.S.C. § 3149). The
statutory authorization of supplemental appropriations for economic disaster recovery activities
is section 703 of PWEDA (42 U.S.C. § 3233). Additional programmatic authority is provided by
the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (Pub. L. 117-2).

Applicant eligibility and program requirements are set forth in EDA’s regulations (codified at

13 C.F.R. Chapter III), and all applicants must address these requirements. EDA’s regulations
are accessible at the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations website at https://www.ecfr. gov/cei-
bin/ECFR ?page=browse. Under “Browse,” select “Title 13 — Business Credit and Assistance”,
then “Go”, then “300-399”.

4. How does EDA Interpret Resilience?

In terms of economic development, EDA defines resilience broadly as the ability of a community
or region to anticipate, withstand, and bounce back from various disruptions to its economic
base. These disruptions can be caused by a variety of things, including a downturn in the national
or local economy as a result of the pandemic. Enhancing resilience in the travel, tourism, and
outdoor recreation sectors in the face of the pandemic, especially in light of the ongoing impacts
of a changing climate, is a multi-dimensional effort emphasizing engagement and support from
all aspects of the community, including economic development practitioners. Some examples
include:

* Efforts to enhance business retention and expansion to strengthen these sectors;

* Development and construction of high-performance and resilient infrastructure and
buildings (e.g., broadband, energy, flexible and natural infrastructure, safe development
practices, business incubators) to mitigate future risk and vulnerability; and

e Comprehensive planning efforts that involve extensive engagement from the community
to define and implement a collective vision for economic recovery.

The development and adoption of new technologies play vital roles in strengthening economic
resilience: deploying technologies (e.g., through more robust broadband networks) enables
resilience in the face of natural disasters made worse by pandemics and changing climates, and
nurturing technology ecosystems supports dynamic, diverse economies that better withstand
acute disruptions.

Resilience (within the context of economic development) should include methods and measures
to mitigate the potential for future economic injury, promote a faster “up-time” for the travel,
tourism, and outdoor recreation sectors, and strengthen local and regional capacity to
troubleshoot and address vulnerabilities within the regional economy. As noted above, to be
competitive under this ARPA Tourism NOFO, application submissions must explicitly

Page 10 of 11




incorporate resilience principles. Additional information about this subject is available at
https://www.eda.gov/ceds/content/economic-resilience.htm.

B. Federal Award Information
1. What Funding Is Available Under this Announcement?

Under the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (Public Law 117-2), Congress provided EDA with
$3,000,000,000, to remain available until September 30, 2022, to “prevent, prepare for, and
respond to coronavirus and for necessary expenses for responding to economic injury as a result
of coronavirus.” Of the $3 billion in appropriated funds, Congress specifically directed
$750,000,000 be provided to “States and communities that have suffered economic injury as a
result of job and gross domestic product losses in the travel, tourism, or outdoor recreation
sectors” and this NOFO implements that Congressional direction. Consistent with the above,
EDA has allocated $750,000,000 into the two components under this NOFO.

If an applicant is awarded funding, neither DOC nor EDA is under any obligation to provide any
future funding in connection with that award or to make any future award(s). Amendments or
renewals of an award to increase funding or to extend the period of performance are at the sole
discretion of DOC and EDA.

Publication of this announcement does not obligate DOC or EDA to award any specific grant or
cooperative agreement or to obligate all or any part of available funds. The award of any grant is
subject to the availability of funds at the time of award as well as to DOC priorities at the time of
award. Neither DOC nor EDA will be held responsible for application preparation costs.

a. State Tourism Grants

For State Tourism Grants, EDA anticipates awarding up to $510,000,000 to States based on the
pre-pandemic travel and tourism sectors’ percentage of State Gross Domestic Product (GDE),
along with employment and GDP loss in the travel and tourism sectors during the pandemic.

b. EDA Competitive Tourism Grants; Initial EDA Regional Office Allocations

For EDA Competitive Tourism Grants, EDA anticipates allocating the remaining $240,000,000
among EDA’s six Regional Offices consistent with the formula applied to the State Tourism
Grants, as follows:

Atlanta Regional Office — $X
Austin Regional Office — $X
Chicago Regional Office — $X
Denver Regional Office — $X
Philadelphia Regional Office — $X
Seattle Regional Office — $X

For EDA Competitive Tourism Grants, EDA anticipates funding approximately 150 non-

construction and construction projects that cost between approximately $500,000 and
$10,000,000, although EDA will consider applications above and below these amounts.

Page 11 of 12



VIA Federal G#fdﬂ"f?

M Gmali Iron Ore Heritage Trail <ironoreheritage@gmail.com>

EDA Grant Application - Invitation & Meeting Poll

2 messages

Sarah Lucas <slucas@marquette.org> Fri, Aug 13, 2021 at 10:59 AM

As you may know, the U.S. Economic Development Administration has recently released guidance for their Build Back Better challenge, a
regional grant program intended to support industry growth clusters.

A group of Marquette County stakeholders is exploring the concept of an outdoor recreation innovation district, which would
leverage our region's outdoor assets for economic growth. Because this concept would be aligned with the goals of the Building
Back Better challenge, we're interested in how we may structure a collaborative grant application with participation from a broad
range of communities and organizations.

On behalf of our economic development partners, the LSCP is coordinating a discussion with local government and economic
development organizations to share more information about this effort and hear your input on the concept and potential roles for
stakeholders. Please share your availability to attend a discussion at the meeting poll here by the end of the day on
Tuesday, August 17.

I'l send a meeting invitation next week. In the meantime, you can read more about the Build Back Better Challenge here.
Thank you! We look forward to hearing your thoughts and ideas on this opportunity.

Sarah

Sarah Luecas

Chief Executive Officer

Lake Superior Community Partnership
231.920.2116

www.marquette.org

Important Notice: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons addressed in the ariginal email message. E-mail messages from Lake Superior Community Partnership (LSCP) may contain
information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please note that any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the e-mail or any attachments, in whole or in part is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, you are required to permanently delete all copies of the message immediately. Lake Superior Community Partnership (LSCP) makes no guarantees
as to the full security of this email. All recipients should check the email for threats with proper software, as Lake Superior Community Partnership (LSCP) does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by

viewing the content of this email.

Important Notice: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons addressed in the original email message. E-mail messages from Lake Superior Community Parinarship (LSCP) may contain
information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please note that any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the e-mail or any attachments, in whole or in part is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, you are required to permanently delete all copies of the message immediately. Lake Superior Community Partnership (LSCP) makes no guarantees
as to the full security of this email. All recipients should check the email for threats with proper software, as Lake Superior Community Partnership {LSCP) does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by

viewing the content of this email.

Sarah Lucas <slucas@marquette.org> Tue, Aug 17, 2021 at 5:00 PM
To: "republictownship@gmail.com" <republictownship@gmail.com>, Ann- secretary <cmsecretary@cityofnegaunee.com>, "ketomaki@aol.com"
<ketomaki@aol.com>, Bill DeGroot <bdegroot@chocolay.org>, "admin@michigammetownship.com" <admin@michigammetownship.com>,
"brunngraeber@gmail.com" <brunngraeber@gmail.com>, "champion.township@sbcglobal.net" <champion.township@sbcglobal.net>, Chris Swartz
<tcchris@kbic-nsn.gov>, Mark Slown <citymanager@ishpemingcity.org>, "supervisor@powelltownship.org" <supervisor@powelltownship.org>,
"clerk@sandstownship.org" <clerk@sandstownship.org>, "tildentwp@tildentwp.org" <tildentwp@tildentwp.org>, "ntfd@chartermi.net"
<ntfd@chartermi.net>, "wbtsupervisor@yahoo.com" <wbtsupervisor@yahoo.com=, “jason.wallner.24@gmail.com" <jason.wallner.24@gmail.com>,
"jchapman@ishpemingcity.org" <jchapman@ishpemingcity.org>, "jhill@marquettemi.gov" <jhill@marquettemi.gov>, Jenna Smith




VEA. red@ val S/U”&,&fﬂ'af
‘wn
CUPPAD

Superior Region Non-Motorized Transportation Plan and Investment Strategy

Marquette County Workshop Agenda
Friday, September 10™, 2021
2:30-4:30 PM
Marquette Township Hall
1000 Commerce Dr, Marquette, MI, 49855

2:20 - 2:30 Sign-in

2:30 - 2:45 Introductions

2:45 - 3:00 Past plan review

3:00 - 3:30 Group discussion on regional connectivity and opportunities
3:30 - 3:45 Visioning activity

3:45 - 4:15 Breakout: groups to discuss local projects

4:15 - 4:30 Reporting out & closing comments

Any other comments or questions can be directed to Rawan Hinzman, CUPPAD GIS Specialist at
rhinzman@cuppad.org




VIC. Pove Mid\\\gaﬂ V' deg

M G majl iron Ore Heritage Trail <ironoreheritage@gmail.com>
Pure Michigan Video: Iron Ore Heritage Trail

4 messages

Drew Mason (MEDC) <masond4@michigan.org> Tue, Aug 10, 2021 at 4:26 PM

To: "ironoreheritage@gmail.com™ <ironoreheritage@gmail.com>
Cc: "Kyle Gilmore (MEDC)" <gilmorek3@michigan.org>, "Nick Nerbonne (MEDC)" <nerbonnen@michigan.org>

Hi Carol,

I'm a video producer with the Pure Michigan campaign, emailing about a video we'd like to produce to showcase the Iron Ore Heritage Trail.

We launched a new video series this year called “Pure Michigan Trails”. Each episode in the series takes viewers on a brief tour of a Michigan
trail to showcase the amenities, features, and connected communities along the way. You can see our first two episodes here: The Sleeping
Bear Heritage Trail and the Chain of Lakes Water Trail. Many of the future episodes feature trails that have earned the Pure Michigan Trail or
Trail Town title through the Pure Michigan and DNR designation program. We'd like to make an episode about the Iron Ore Heritage Trail for this
series.

We produce the videos in-house with our own video team, but would like your help to provide a bit of background info and an insider’s
perspective of the trail. If you're willing, we'd also like to set up a video ‘interview’ with you to talk about the trail's features, history, and the

overall experience one might have while visiting. At the moment, we have August 30th - September 2™ plocked off to capture footage, photos,
and interviews on-site. The interview would probably take around 15-20 minutes and we’d develop talk points and questions ahead of time.

If you're interested and available to work with us on this project, we'd love to talk more. Is there a time later this week that you're available for a
quick phone call?

Thanks!

Drew

Drew Mason
Digital Content Manager

Michigan Economic Development Corporation

300 N. Washington Square | Lansing, MI 48913
Work Mobile: 517.282.0236
Cell Phone: 517.862.2927

masond4@michigan.org

Tue, Aug 10, 2021 at 4:46 PM

Iron Ore Heritage Trail <ironoreheritage@gmail.com>
To: "Drew Mason (MEDC)" <masond4@michigan.org>

Absolutely let's talk. Im available all Wednesday afternoon Thursday until 3 pm and am in the car most of Friday so can talk as long as phone
coverage is there.
| just watched the sleeping bear dunes video and made me want to bike it again. | did it two years ago and feel like | need to see more.



